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Memorandum

To: Anna Givens, Director, Financial Review Sections

Rate Regulation Division

From: Liz Neighbor, Treasurer

Lake Lorraine Civic Organization, Inc

Date: June 28, 2022

Subject: Docket No. — Application of Lake Lorraine Civic Organization, Inc (LLCO) for Rate
Reduction

This is in response to the Memorandum dated June 27, 2022 as we were asked to address the following
items:

1. LLCO is making this request to REDUCE our water rates. We were told by Celia Eaves, Utility
QOutreach Administrator, PUC that we had to use the Class D Water/Sewer Rate Adjustment
Form and Notice.

2. Annual report submitted on June 28, 2022 online with a copy of the schedules attached to this
document. Please be advised that we were unaware that we had to file this annual report (and .

3. Revise spreadsheet will be submitted.

4, Arevised Sch V will be submitted.

5. LLCO is a small community of less than 40 homes. We have a voluntary board of directors
elected annually. If complaints are received, they are responded to as soon as possible. We do
not have a record of those complaints. But those received in the past year relate to the high fees
of our water rates and what we can do to decrease those rates. The longer that we prolong our
application to reduce our water rates, the greater potential for more complaints. At this time,
we are charging what was required in our last tariff.

6. LLCO has no affiliates. Therefore, we have no affiliated transactions.

7. Please provide a copy of this form.

8. Please provide a copy of this form.



